DAIMLERCHRYSLER

DaimlerChrysler
Motors Corporation

September 13, 2002

Greenville, TX

Reference No.: 10420075

V.IN.: 1B7HF13221-
Dear [ NN

This will further acknowledge contact to DaimlerChrysler Motors Corporation regarding
your 2001 Dodge Ram 1500 Pickup Quad Cab.

Naturally, we were sorry to learn of the incident described to us during the initial contact.
However, we have had the opportunity to review the inspection report and must inform
you that we are not led to believe that the incident was due to a manufacturing
responsibility. Therefore, we must respectfully decline any assistance associated with

this incident. . '

Based on this information, we can only suggest that you refer this matter to your insurance
carrier. Should they feel a manufacturing responsibility extsts, they have full subrogation
rights under the terms of your policy.

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to review this matter with you.

Sincerely,

J. S. Susalla
Special Investigations
(248) 944-7149
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DaimlerChrysler Vehicle Investigation

Project No. DAIM-0001 CAIR No.: 10420075

TO: Roy Allbritten
'FROM: Tina Martin
Date Sent: 9-9-02

. DUE DATE: 9-12-02

*PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE PROMPTLY BY FAX OR EMAIL

———

| *Receipt of CAIR and Accepting case for 'investigation? Yes [ ] No

Date: 09/09/02

Coversheet for DaimlerChrysler (Service Associate Use Only)
(Also fax or email to EAA for closure) |

*Closure Date: 9-12-02  DaimlerChrysler Fax No.: 248- 512-8748
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